From: ‘Redacted

Sent: 7/29/2014 2:03:03 PM

Singh, Sumeet

To: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Knapp,
Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=K1KQ); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Leverett, Ross A.
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RALw); Ittner, Mary Ellen
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEI2);|Redacted \
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=[Reda ]); Kenny, Peter E.
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PXKZ); Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXVU); [Redacted |
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Reda ]); Gambelin, Papia
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PBG4)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Draft Matrix, emailed to Carmel

From:[Redacted ]

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1:58 PM

To: mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us; Jason Burnett
Subject: Draft Matrix

Good afternoon, Mayor Burnett & Chief Calhoun —

Attached is the draft matrix you requested at our last meeting, which lists various measures
PG&E has put in place in Carmel-by-the-Sea. If you have suggestions or questions, please
provide to me by tomorrow, so that we can finalize the document should you decide to include
it in the August 5 Council meeting packet.
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Redacted

Government Relations - Central Coast

Pacific Gas and Electric Company Z‘Redacted ‘ESaIinas CA 93901

Office [Redacted | Cellular[Redacted | |[Email [Redacted  |@pge.com
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